

## BALBOA PARK STATION AREA COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEEE (BPSACAC)

## Tuesday, January 29, 2019 6:00 pm -8:00 pm City College of San Francisco, 55 Frida Kahlo Way, Multi-Use Building, First Floor, Room 140

- 1. Order of Business (Aaron Goodman, Chair) 10 minutes
  - a. Welcome and Call to Order/Roll Call
  - b. Approval of November 27, 2018 Meeting Minutes -Discussion and possible action
- 2. Reflections on the Balboa Park Station Area CAC. (CAC members Aaron Goodman, Nell Selander, Jessie Fernandez, Tiffany Ng, Bahlam Vigil, and Jason Chommanard) Discussion and possible action (35 minutes).
- 3. Presentation on continuation of engaging District 11 residents in the areas of transportation planning and transit service. Monica Chinchilla, Legislative Aide to Supervisor Asha Safai). Discussion and possible action. (25 minutes).
- 4. Recognition of past CAC members and City liaisons. Aaron Goodman, CAC Chair Discussion and possible action. Discussion and possible action. (10 minutes)
- 5. Closing Business. Aaron Goodman, Chair
  - a. General Public Comment. Members of the public may address the Committee on matters that are within the Committee's jurisdiction not on the meeting agenda. (10 minutes).

## ACCESSIBLITY MEETING POLICY

The Balboa Park Station Area Community Advisory Committee meeting will be held in Room 140 at City College of San Francisco, 55 Frida Kahlo Way, Multi-Use Building. The closest accessible BART station is the Balboa Park Station. Accessible Muni transit serving this location are: Muni Metro Lines J Church, K Ingleside, M-Ocean View; 8 Bayshore, 8BX Bayshore B Express, 29 Sunset, 43 Masonic, 49 Van Ness-Mission, 54 Felton. For information about Muni accessible services, call 415-701-4485.

The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. Parking permits are required to park in any lot, day or evening. For more information, contact Campus Police, Cloud Hall 119, (415) 239-3200.To obtain a disability-related accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, or to obtain meeting materials in alternative format, please contact Kim Walton at 415-701-4566. Providing at least 72 hours' notice will help to ensure availability. Written reports or background materials for agenda items are available for public inspection and copying at 1 South Van Ness Avenue 7<sup>th</sup> floor during regular business hours and are available online at <u>www.sfmta.com</u>.

To assist the City's efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical based products. Please help the City to accommodate these individuals.

To obtain a disability-related accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, or to obtain meeting materials in alternative format, please contact Kim Walton at 415-701-4566. Providing at least 72 hours' notice will help to ensure availability. Written reports or background materials for calendar items are available for public inspection and copying at 1 South Van Ness Ave. 7th Floor during regular business hours and are available on-line at www.sfmta.com/cac. Public comment will be taken on each item before or during consideration of the item.

To assist the City's efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical based products. Please help the City to accommodate these individuals.

The ringing of and use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chairman may order the removal from the meeting room of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a cell phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices